
 
 

 
 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 
19 January 2012 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 
A Meeting of the Audit and Governance Committee will be held in Committee Room 1 - 
Marmion House on Thursday, 26th January, 2012 at 6.00 pm. Members of the 
Committee are requested to attend. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

NON CONFIDENTIAL 
 
 
1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 2) 

3 Declarations of Interest  

N0N-CONFIDENTIAL



 To receive any declarations of Members’ interests (personal and/or 
personal and prejudicial) in any matters which are to be considered at this 
meeting. 

 
When Members are declaring a personal interest or personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of which they have dispensation, they should 
specify the nature of such interest.  Members should leave the room if they 
have a personal and prejudicial interest in respect of which they do not 
have a dispensation.   
 

 
 

4 Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (Pages 3 - 4) 

 (Report of the Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer) 
 

5 Annual Audit Letter Audit 2010/11 (Pages 5 - 16) 

 (Report of the Audit Commission) 
 

6 Certification of Claims and Returns - Annual Report Audit 2010/11 (Pages 17 
- 28) 

 (Report of the Audit Commission) 
 

7 Virements Update 2011/12 (Pages 29 - 30) 

 (Report of the Deputy Director Corporate Finance, Exchequer and Revenues)  
 

8 Internal Audit Quarterly Report 2011/12 (Pages 31 - 40) 

 (Report of the Head of Internal Audit) 
 

9 Risk Management Report 2011/12 (Pages 41 - 64) 

 (Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services) 
 

 
 
 
People who have a disability and who would like to attend the meeting should contact 
Democratic Services on 01827 709264 or e-mail committees@tamworth.gov.uk  
preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting.  We can then endeavour to ensure that any 
particular requirements you may have are catered for. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To Councillors: M Gant, R Cook, S Doyle and P Seekings 



 

 

1  
 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

HELD ON 27th OCTOBER 2011 
 
 

 
PRESENT: Councillor M Gant (Chair), Councillors S Doyle, P Seekings and 

R Cook 

 
Officers John Wheatley (Deputy Chief Executive and Corporate 

Director (Resources)), Jane Hackett (Solicitor to the 
Council and Monitoring Officer) and Angela Struthers 
(Head of Internal Audit Services) 

 

 
 
 

28 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
None 
 

29 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 22 September 2011 were approved and 
signed as a correct record. 
 
(Moved by Councillor R Cook and seconded by Councillor M Gant) 
 

30 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no Declarations of Interest. 
 

31 RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT 2011/12  
 
The report of the Head of Internal Audit Services informing Members on the Risk 
Management process and progress made to date for the current financial year 
was considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Committee considered and endorsed the Risk 

Management Process and the progress made to date for the 
current financial year. 

 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Audit and Governance 

Committee 

27 October 2011 

 

 

2 
 

32 INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTERLY REPORT 2011/12 (QUARTER 2 JULY - 
SEPT)  
 
The Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services informing Members on the 
outcome of Internal Audit’s review of the internal control, risk management and 
governance framework in the second quarter of 2011/12, and providing Members 
with assurance of the ongoing effective operation of an internal audit function and 
enabling any particularly significant issues to be brought to the Committee’s 
attention was considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Committee considered and endorsed the Internal 

Audit Review and the assurance of an ongoing effective 
operation of the internal audit function. 

 
 

33 REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT 2000  
 
The Report of the Solicitor to the Council informing members of the surveillance 
carried out under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 was 
considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the quarterly RIPA monitoring report which indicated that 

no RIPA Applications in the quarterly period to 30 September 
2011 was endorsed. 

 
 

  

 Chair  
 

Page 2



 

AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
 

26 January 2012 
 

Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 
 

Report of the Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer 
 
 

1. Recommendation 
 
 
1.1. That Audit and Governance Committee endorse the quarterly RIPA 
monitoring report. 
 
 
2. Purpose 
 
 
2.1. The Council’s Code of Practice for carrying out surveillance under the 
Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (RIPA) specifies that quarterly 
reports will be taken to  Audit & Governance Committee to demonstrate to 
elected members that the Council is complying with its own Code of Practice 
when using RIPA. 
 
 
2.2. On 14 December 2010, the Council adopted the RIPA policy and agreed 
that quarterly reports on the use of RIPA powers be submitted to Audit & 
Governance Committee. 
 
3. Background Information  
 
3.1. The RIPA Code of Practice produced by the Home Office in April 2010 
introduced the requirement to produce quarterly reports to elected members 
to demonstrate that the Council is using its RIPA powers appropriately and 
complying with its own Code of Practice when carrying out covert 
surveillance. This requirement relates to the use of directed surveillance and 
covert human intelligence sources (CHIS). 
 
3.2. The table below shows the Council’s use of directed surveillance in the 
current financial year to provide an indication of the level of use of covert 
surveillance at the Council. There have been no applications under RIPA in 
the quarterly period from 1 October   to 31 December 2011.  
 
3.3. The table outlines the number of times RIPA has been used for directed 
surveillance, the month of use, the service authorising the surveillance and a 
general description of the reasons for the surveillance. Where and 
investigation is ongoing at the end of a quarterly period it will not be reported 
until the authorisation has been cancelled. At the end of the current quarterly 
period there are no outstanding authorisations.  

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



 

 
3.4. There have been no authorisations for the use of CHIS. 
 
 
 Financial year 2011/12  
 
Month            Service                    Reason                      
            
No applications 
 
4. Background papers 
 
4.1. None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
“If Members would like further information or clarification prior to the meeting 
please contact Jane M Hackett Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer on Ext.258” 
 

 

Page 4



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
 A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e

tt
e

r
T

a
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

2
 C

o
n

te
n

ts
K

e
y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

3

A
u

d
it
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.3

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.3

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.4

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
6

O
v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.6

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l.
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.6

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.7

C
lo

s
in

g
 r

e
m

a
rk

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

9

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 -
 F

e
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

0

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 -
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

1
    

T
ra

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t 

e
x

p
la

n
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

 A
m

b
e

r 
  

  
  

  
  

G
re

e
n

 

Page 6



K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 f

ro
m

 m
y
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 a

u
d

it
. 
M

y
 a

u
d

it
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e
s
 t

w
o

 e
le

m
e
n

ts
: 

 

!
 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
; 

a
n

d

!
 

m
y
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
y
o

u
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

I 
h

a
v
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 o
n

ly
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 h

a
s
 a

c
c
e
p

te
d

 t
h

e
s
e
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
.

K
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

 
O

u
r 

fi
n

d
in

g
s

 

U
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 a
u

d
it
 o

p
in

io
n

 
 

P
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

 

A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

T
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
w

a
s
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

ti
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

w
it
h

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 (

IF
R

S
).

 T
h

is
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
le

a
s
e

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 w

e
ll 

to
 t

h
is

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
a

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

it
s
 

le
a

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
s
. 

I 
g

a
v
e

 a
n

 u
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 o
p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 2

7
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
. 

N
o

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
. 

T
h

e
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 

m
a

in
ly

 t
o

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 o
r 

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

it
s
 d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 

IF
R

S
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

b
le

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 p
o

s
e

d
 

b
y
 I

F
R

S
. 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 

I 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

d
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 s
e
c
u

re
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 f

a
c
in

g
 u

n
p

re
c
e

d
e

n
te

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

  

3
5

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

fa
ll 

in
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
. 

It
 

h
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 g

a
p

 o
f 

£
3

.5
 m

ill
io

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 t
o
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
a

c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 m

e
a

n
s
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 s

m
o

o
th

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

A
s
 a

t 
Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
2

 o
f 

2
0

1
1
/1

2
, 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

 u
n

d
e

r-
s
p

e
n

d
 o

f 

£
3

4
9

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

, 
a

n
d

 a
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 o

v
e

r 
s
p

e
n

d
 o

f 
£

3
9

,0
0

0
 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
u

ll 
y
e

a
r.

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 i
n

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 

o
f 

o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

3
 

Page 7



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

4

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s

 
 

 
 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
o

w
n

tu
rn

 a
n

d
 

p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r.
 

T
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 h

a
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
u
ts

 i
n

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

f 
a

ro
u

n
d

 £
1

.1
 m

ill
io

n
 p

e
r 

y
e
a

r 
fr

o
m

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 o
n

w
a

rd
s
. 

T
h

e
 c

a
re

fu
l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

fi
n

a
n

c
e

s
 i
n

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

 h
a

s
 m

e
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 a
b

le
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 a
n

 o
rd

e
rl

y
 

m
a

n
n

e
r 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
it
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 o
v
e

r 

th
e

 n
e

x
t 

fe
w

 y
e

a
rs

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ru

d
e

n
t.

 

J
o

in
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

/ 

s
h

a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

e
n

te
re

d
 i
n

to
 a

 J
o

in
t 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

it
s
 w

a
s
te

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

it
h

 

L
ic

h
fi
e

ld
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

fr
o

m
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
0

. 
T

h
e

 j
o

in
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 w

o
n

 t
h

e
 ‘
N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 A

w
a

rd
 f

o
r 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 T
e

a
m

 o
f 

th
e

 Y
e

a
r’

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 c

it
iz

e
n

s
 o

f 
b

o
th

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

. 
 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 i
n

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 r

a
te

s
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 4
3

.5
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

to
 4

8
.7

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

n
in

e
 m

o
n

th
s
 o

f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 
a

n
d

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 5

0
.6

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

s
ix

 m
o

n
th

s
. 

T
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
w

a
s
te

 c
o

lle
c
te

d
 

h
a

s
 d

ro
p

p
e

d
 b

y
 j
u

s
t 

o
v
e

r 
5

0
k
g

s
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e

s
c
a

le
 a

s
 a

 d
ir

e
c
t 

c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

T
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
 f

o
r 

T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

y
e

a
r 

w
a

s
 i
n

 e
x
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
£

4
5

0
,0

0
0

 f
ro

m
 i
ts

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
  

C
o

lle
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

d
u

c
e
d

 b
y
 1

4
1

,5
0

0
 k

g
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
u
n

d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 t

o
 s

e
e

 i
f 

th
e

re
 a

re
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

: 

!
 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 a

n
y
 u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 m

ile
a

g
e

 b
y
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 r

o
u

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 d

is
p

o
s
a

l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n

 c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 i
n

 o
p

ti
m

u
m

 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

IF
R

S
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 o
f 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 I

F
R

S
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 a

re
a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 

m
o

re
 w

o
rk

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 i
t 

re
v
a

lu
e

s
 i
ts

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 p

la
n

t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
v
is

it
 i
ts

 l
e

a
s
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
s
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

 

Page 8



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

5

 
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

u
b

s
id

y
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 H

R
A

 s
u

b
s
id

y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e
 o

n
 2

8
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 

in
v
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
a

y
in

g
 f

u
n

d
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(C

L
G

) 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 H
R

A
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

T
h

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
is

 £
4

5
.1

4
8

 m
ill

io
n

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 a
s
 t

h
e

 H
R

A
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 r
is

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

L
G

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
x
tr

a
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

. 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 F

u
tu

re
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 –

 

L
o

c
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

R
a

te
s
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

 

U
n

d
e

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 i
s
 p

o
o

le
d

 f
o

r 
re

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 l
o

c
a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 
S

o
 w

h
ile

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 v

it
a

l 
ro

le
 t

o
 p

la
y
 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

th
e

re
 i
s
 

lim
it
e

d
 d

ir
e

c
t 

fi
s
c
a

l 
in

c
e

n
ti
v
e

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

. 

L
o

c
a

lis
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 w

id
e

r 
p

o
lic

y
 o

f 
d

e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

a
ti
o

n
, 

g
iv

in
g

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

a
u

to
n

o
m

y
 a

n
d

 a
 g

re
a

te
r 

s
ta

k
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 f
u

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

. 
T

h
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t'
s
 w

id
e

r 
a

g
e

n
d

a
 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 s
tr

o
n

g
e

r,
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t'
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

in
c
e

n
ti
v
e

s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
. 

In
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
1

, 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 (

P
h

a
s
e

 O
n

e
) 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i
ts

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 

C
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 r
e

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 l
o
c
a

lly
-r

a
is

e
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
t 

a
 f

u
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

l 
s
h

if
t 

in
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 t

h
a

t 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

re
 f

u
n

d
e

d
, 

fr
e

e
in

g
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 f
ro

m
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 u
p

o
n

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

t 
a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 a
 

s
tr

o
n

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
in

c
e

n
ti
v
e

 t
o

 d
ri

v
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

. 
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

llo
w

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 r
e

ta
il 

s
o

m
e

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
. 

S
im

ila
rl

y
, 

C
o

u
n

c
ils

 w
e

re
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1

1
 o

n
 l
o

c
a

lis
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
. 

Y
o

u
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
n
c
e

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
s
 m

o
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

  

Page 9



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

6
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t  
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
's

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
a
re

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
m

e
a
n

s
 b

y
 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

it
s
 s

te
w

a
rd

s
h

ip
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c
 f

u
n

d
s
. 

O
v

e
ra

ll
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

I 
is

s
u

e
d

 a
n

 u
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

n
 2

7
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
. 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 w
a

s
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

y
e
a

r 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 (

IF
R

S
).

 T
h

e
 

d
ra

ft
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 w
e

re
 o

f 
a

 g
o

o
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 i
n

 m
o

s
t 

re
s
p

e
c
ts

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
. 

M
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
  

2
2

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
e

 n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

s
o

m
e

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 f
u

lly
 c

o
m

p
ly

. 
 

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 n

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 m

a
in

ly
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 o
r 

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
. 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

w
e

a
k

n
e

s
s

e
s

 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l

I 
d

id
 n

o
t 

id
e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

Page 10



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

7

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

 

I 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 u

s
in

g
 i
ts

 m
o

n
e
y
, 
ti

m
e
 a

n
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 d
e
li
v
e
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
. 
I 
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 s

p
e
c
if

ie
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
  

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 a

s
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
 (

V
F

M
) 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

I 
a

s
s
e

s
s
 y

o
u

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
tw

o
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

  

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

M
y
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
, 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

 

M
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 t
w

o
 a

re
a

s
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b

e
lo

w
. 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 a
n

d
 k

e
y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

1
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
il

ie
n

c
e

  

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 h
a

s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

re
s

il
ie

n
c

e
.

F
o

c
u

s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
: 

 

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 

a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p
o

s
it
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
a

b
le

s
 i
t 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 

o
p

e
ra

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

re
s
e

e
a
b

le
 f

u
tu

re
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p
o

s
it
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 h
a

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
u
ts

 i
n

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

f 
a

ro
u

n
d
 £

1
.1

 m
ill

io
n
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

fr
o

m
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
. 

T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 p

ru
d

e
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
n

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
 g

o
o

d
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
re

s
e

rv
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 g

iv
e

s
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
 c

u
s
h

io
n

 a
s
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
re

s
e

rv
e

s
 a

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 i
t 

c
a

n
 o

p
e

ra
te

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 w
h

ils
t 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

 p
ru

d
e

n
t 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
re

s
e

rv
e

s
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

It
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 c
o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 i
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 g

o
o

d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 i
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 i
t 

is
 i
n
 s

o
u

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

o
re

s
e

e
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 

  

Page 11



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

8

 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

2
. 

S
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
n

e
s

s

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 h
a

s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

fo
r 

c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
in

g
 h

o
w

 i
t 

s
e

c
u

re
s

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
n

e
s

s
. 

F
o

c
u

s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
: 

 

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i
ts

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

ig
h

te
r 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 b

y
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 

c
o

s
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 b
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

tr
o
n

g
 l
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 f
ro

m
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 

s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a
s
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 s
c
a

le
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
f 

it
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

ly
 i
m

p
a

c
ti
n

g
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

u
s
e

s
 b

e
n

c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 s
p
e

n
d

/p
o

o
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

. 
It

 t
a

k
e

s
 a

c
ti
o
n

 

to
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
. 
A

n
 e

x
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
th

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
p

a
ir

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 

re
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 l
o

w
e

r 
c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

e
x
p

lo
re

s
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s
 t

o
 g

a
in

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 r

e
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 d

e
s
k
 

th
a

t 
c
a

n
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
la

te
d

 q
u

e
ri

e
s
; 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

IT
 h

e
lp

d
e

s
k
 

fa
c
ili

ty
 t

o
 B

ro
m

s
g

ro
v
e

 D
C

. 
 

 

Page 12



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

9

C
lo

s
in

g
 r

e
m

a
rk

s
 

I 
h

a
v
e

 d
is

c
u
s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

is
 l
e

tt
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
R

e
s
o
u

rc
e

s
. 

I 
w

ill
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

th
is

 l
e

tt
e

r 
a

t 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 &

 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

n
 2

6
 J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

1
2

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
p

ie
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
b

o
a

rd
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 f

in
d

in
g
s
, 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

 
 

R
e

p
o

rt
D

a
te

 i
s

s
u

e
d

 

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 G

ra
n

t 
C

la
im

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
1

 

O
p

in
io

n
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
o

n
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
1

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 

A
u

d
it
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 V
F

M
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
. 
I 

w
is

h
 t

o
 t

h
a

n
k
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
ta

ff
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 

a
u

d
it
. 

 J
a

m
e

s
 C

o
o

k
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

L
e

a
d

 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 

 

Page 13



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
0

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 -
 F

e
e

s
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
c

tu
a

l
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e

S
c
a

le
 f

e
e

 
1

1
5

,0
0

0
 

1
1

5
,0

0
0

0
 

T
o

ta
l

1
1

5
,0

0
0

1
1

5
,0

0
0

0

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

a
s
 r

e
g

u
la

to
r,

 m
a

d
e

 t
w

o
 r

e
b

a
te

s
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

to
ta

lli
n

g
 £

1
6

,1
0

0
 (

1
4

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
u

d
it
 f
e

e
).

  

   

Page 14



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 -
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o
w

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 d

o
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

th
in

g
s
, 

in
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
w

a
y
, 

fo
r 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
e

o
p

le
, 

in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

, 

in
c
lu

s
iv

e
, 

o
p

e
n

, 
h

o
n

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 m

a
n

n
e

r.
 

It
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e

s
, 
c
u

lt
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

s
, 

b
y
 w

h
ic

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s
 a

re
 d

ir
e

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
to

, 
e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 
le

a
d

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
p
o

rt
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

c
o

m
p

lie
s
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 c
o

d
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
w

 

it
 h

a
s
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
it
s
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r,
 a

n
d

 o
n

 a
n

y
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
. 

A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n

O
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

I 
m

u
s
t 

g
iv

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 

!
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 g

iv
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

in
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 r

u
le

s
. 
 

O
p

in
io

n

If
 I

 a
g

re
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

, 
I 

is
s
u

e
 a

n
 u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 o

p
in

io
n

. 
I 

is
s
u

e
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 o
p

in
io

n
 i
f:

 

!
 

I 
fi
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 d

o
 n

o
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

; 
o

r 

!
 

I 
c
a

n
n

o
t 

c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 g

iv
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir

 v
ie

w
. 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 h

a
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 

If
 I

 f
in

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 h

a
d

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

I 
is

s
u

e
 a

n
 u

n
q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 c
o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
. 

If
 I

 f
in

d
 t

h
a

t 
it
 d

id
 n

o
t,

 I
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
1

 

Page 15



If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
in

 a
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 c
a

ll:
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
7

0
 

©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

1
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

: 

!
 

a
n

y
 d

ir
e

c
to

r/
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
; 

o
r 

 

!
 

a
n

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 

           

 
 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 

  

Page 16



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

 C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 

re
tu

rn
s
 -

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o

rt
 

T
a
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
2

 C
o

n
te

n
ts

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

3

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

m
y
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.4

R
e

s
u

lt
s

 o
f 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.5

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s

 o
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
8

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
9

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

0
     

Page 18



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
3

 In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
L

o
c
a
l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 c

la
im

 l
a
rg

e
 s

u
m

s
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c
 m

o
n

e
y
 i
n

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
id

ie
s
 f

ro
m

 c
e
n

tr
a
l 

g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

g
ra

n
t-

p
a
y
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 r
e
tu

rn
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ts
. 
M

y
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 t

o
 

g
ra

n
t-

p
a
y
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
la

im
s
 f

o
r 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
id

ie
s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
 o

r 
th

a
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 

in
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
re

tu
rn

s
 i
s
 r

e
li
a
b

le
. 
T

h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
m

y
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 

y
o

u
r 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 c

la
im

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
tu

rn
s
. 

U
n

d
e

r 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

8
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1
9

9
8

, 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

a
y
, 

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

e
s
t 

o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 
m

a
k
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c
e

rt
if
y
in

g
 c

la
im

s
 

a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 t

e
rm

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t.
 W

h
e

re
 s

u
c
h

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
, 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

o
 i
ts

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 

d
o

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
y
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
ir

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

. 
T

h
e

 w
o

rk
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 v

a
ri

e
s
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

g
ra

n
t-

p
a

y
in

g
 b

o
d

y
, 

b
u

t 
in

 b
ro

a
d

 t
e

rm
s
: 

!
 

fo
r 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 b

e
lo

w
 £

1
2

5
,0

0
0

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

m
a

k
e

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 I
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 w
o

rk
; 

!
 

fo
r 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 £

1
2

5
,0

0
0

 a
n

d
 £

5
0

0
,0

0
0

, 
I 

u
n

d
e

rt
o

o
k
 l
im

it
e

d
 t

e
s
ts

 t
o

 a
g

re
e

 f
o

rm
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
, 

b
u

t 
d

id
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 

a
n

y
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

fo
r 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 o

v
e

r 
£

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 I
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 m

y
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

la
im

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
. 

 F
ro

m
 t

h
is

 I
 d

e
c
id

e
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
to

 p
la

c
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 i
t.

 D
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

a
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 I

 u
n

d
e

rt
o

o
k
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 a

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 a
g

re
e

 f
o

rm
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
t 

th
e

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

r 
d
a

ta
. 

 

C
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 I
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
. 

M
y
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 m
a
y
 a

ls
o

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a
ti
o

n
 l
e

tt
e

r 
w

h
e

re
 

th
e

re
 i
s
 d

is
a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ty

, 
o

r 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
c
o

m
p

lie
d

 w
it
h

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 t

e
rm

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
.

Page 19



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
4

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

m
y
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 
T

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 h
a

s
 a

g
a

in
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 w
e

ll
 i

n
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 c
la

im
s

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
.

M
y
 w

o
rk

 g
a

v
e

 r
is

e
 t

o
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ix
 c

la
im

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

N
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

fi
v
e

 c
la

im
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 f

o
r 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

a
 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 l
e

tt
e

r 
a

c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 m

y
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

. 
A

s
 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p

e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 w

e
re

 o
f 

a
 g

o
o

d
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 a
n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 p

ro
m

p
tl
y
 t

o
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
k
e

d
. 

D
e

s
p

it
e

 b
e

in
g

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

la
c
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 I
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

o
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 o

n
 3

 o
f 

th
e

 c
la

im
s
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
ta

il 
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n

 T
a

b
le

 2
. 

 T
a

b
le

 1
: 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
la

im
s

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

 c
e

rt
if

ie
d

 
6

T
o

ta
l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 

£
5

8
,0

2
6

,3
4

7
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 e

rr
o

rs
 

1
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 w

h
e

re
 I

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 l
e

tt
e

r 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 d

is
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
u

n
c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
n

te
n

t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 o
r 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 t

e
rm

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 

1
 

T
o

ta
l 
c
o

s
t 

o
f 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 
£

3
8

,4
4

6
 

  

Page 20



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
5

 R
e

s
u

lt
s

 o
f 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

w
o

rk
T

h
is

 s
e
c
ti

o
n

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
m

y
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
li
g

h
ts

 t
h

e
 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

rk
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 n

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 m
y
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

. 
 T

a
b

le
 2

: 
C

la
im

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 a

b
o

v
e

 £
5

0
0

,0
0

0
 

 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c

la
im

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
 

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 (

£
’0

0
0

) 

W
a

s
 r

e
li

a
n

c
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t?

 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 

(£
’0

0
0

)

W
a

s
 a

 q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 

le
tt

e
r 

is
s

u
e

d
?

 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 

2
5

,7
3

9
 

Y
 -

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 D
W

P
 

re
q

u
ir

e
s
 m

e
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 t

h
e

 

fu
ll 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 
te

s
ti
n

g
. 

1
4

 
Y

 -
 s

e
e

 f
o

o
t 
o

f 
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 

th
e

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

. 
 

H
R

A
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 

2
,6

8
2

 
Y

 –
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 m
e

 t
o

 

d
o

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

te
s
ti
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
la

im
 

0
 

N
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 f

in
a
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

 d
a
ta

 

re
tu

rn
 –

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 v

a
lu

e
 

N
/a

 
Y

 –
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
d

u
e

 t
o

 

im
p

e
n

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 

0
 

N
 

Page 21



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
6

 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c

la
im

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
 

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 (

£
’0

0
0

) 

W
a

s
 r

e
li

a
n

c
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t?

 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 

(£
’0

0
0

)

W
a

s
 a

 q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 

le
tt

e
r 

is
s

u
e

d
?

 

c
la

im
e

d
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

 r
e

tu
rn

 o
f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 

s
to

c
k
) 

 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
ll 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
e

 f
u

ll 
te

s
ti
n

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
n

o
n

-d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 r

a
te

s
 

re
tu

rn
 

2
9

,1
3

1
 

Y
e

s
 –

 n
o

te
 t
h

a
t 

in
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 I

 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
e

 f
u

ll 

te
s
ti
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
la

im
 

0
 

N
 

 T
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 w

a
s
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 g
ro

u
n

d
s
: 

R
e

n
t 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
  

  
  

 -
 e

x
tr

a
p

o
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
ll 

fo
r 

o
n

e
 c

a
s
e

 o
u
t 

o
f 

6
0

 t
e

s
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
a

n
t’
s
 i
n
c
o

m
e

 w
a

s
 m

is
c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
; 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
e

x
tr

a
p

o
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
ll 

fo
r 

o
n

e
 c

a
s
e

 o
u

t 
o

f 
6

0
 t

e
s
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 w

a
s
 m

is
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 a

 c
a

s
e

  

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 r
e

q
u

ir
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
a

l 
to

 a
 r

e
n

t 
o
ff

ic
e

r 
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

 -
 e

x
tr

a
p

o
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
ll 

fo
r 

o
n

e
 c

a
s
e

 o
u

t 
o

f 
6

0
 t

e
s
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

w
a

s
 o

v
e

rp
a

id
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e
 o

f 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o

 a
p

p
ly

 S
in

g
le

  

 
 

 
 P

e
rs

o
n

 D
is

c
o

u
n

t;
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
- 

e
x
tr

a
p

o
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
ll 

fo
r 

o
n
e

 c
a

s
e

 o
u

t 
o
f 

6
0

 t
e

s
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

t 
e

rr
o

r 
ty

p
e

 w
a

s
 m

is
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
; 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
- 

e
x
tr

a
p

o
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
ll 

fo
r 

o
n
e

 c
a

s
e

 o
u

t 
o
f 

6
0

 t
e

s
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

w
a

s
 o

v
e

rp
a

id
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
a

p
p

ly
in

g
 t

h
e

  

 
 

 
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
a
n

t’
s
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 h
a

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

; 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
- 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

tw
o

 c
a

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

w
e

re
 m

is
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
e

rr
o

r 
ty

p
e

s
. 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

s
s
e

rt
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 r

e
la

te
d

  

 
 

 
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 d

id
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
e

 i
n

to
 f

o
rc

e
 u

n
ti
l 
1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 h
a
v
e

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 t

o
 D

W
P

 o
n

 t
h

is
 b

a
s
is

. 
I 

h
a
v
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
I 

d
id

 n
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

 
 

 
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
. 

A
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 i
s
 a

w
a

it
e

d
 f
ro

m
 D

W
P

. 

Page 22



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
7

 N
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 e
rr

o
rs

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 h

a
d

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

la
im

. 
T

h
e
 c

la
im

 w
a

s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 £

1
4

,0
1

5
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ti
n

g
 0

.0
5

%
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

in
it
ia

lly
 c

la
im

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 a
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
te

s
ti
n

g
 h

e
rs

e
lf
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 e

rr
o

rs
 h

a
d

 o
c
c
u

rr
e

d
. 

 M
y
 w

o
rk

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

e
 

re
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
. 

 S
h

e
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 e
rr

o
rs

 o
c
c
u

rr
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

T
h

is
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
’ 
g

o
o

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 s
te

w
a

rd
s
h

ip
 o

f 
m

o
n

ie
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 v

ia
 g

ra
n

t 
c
la

im
s
. 

 M
y
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
te

s
ti
n

g
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 m
y
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 Q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 L

e
tt

e
r 

m
e

a
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
 h

a
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r.

 

 C
la

im
s

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
1

2
5

,0
0

0
 a

n
d

 £
5

0
0

,0
0

0
 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c

la
im

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
 

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

(£
’0

0
0

)

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
n

y
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

 
Q

u
a

li
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
 l

e
tt

e
r 

P
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 c

a
p
it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 
3

2
4

 
0

 
N

o
 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 

1
5

0
 

0
 

N
o

 

 

Page 23



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
8

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s

 o
n

 
p

re
v

io
u

s
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 

I 
h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 m
a
d

e
 a

n
y
 s

u
c
h

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
. 

    

Page 24



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
9

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti

o
n

 h
ig

h
li
g

h
ts

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 m
y
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

a
g

re
e
d

 f
o

r 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

. 
 T

a
b

le
 3

: 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

g
re

e
d

 a
c

ti
o

n
 

D
a

te
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r 

E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 

m
it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
s
im

ila
r 

e
rr

o
rs

 a
ri

s
in

g
 

in
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 

c
la

im
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

. 

H
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

e
x
tr

a
 q

u
a

lit
y
 c

h
e

c
k
in

g
 o

f 

c
la

im
s
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
. 

Im
m

e
d

ia
te

ly
 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r,
 H

e
a

d
 

o
f 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

. 

      

Page 25



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

0
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 f
e

e
s

 
T

h
is

 s
e
c
ti

o
n

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 f

e
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 m
y
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
li
g

h
ts

 t
h

e
 

re
a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o

f 
fe

e
s
 f

ro
m

 2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 T
a

b
le

 4
: 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

s
 

 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 f

e
e

 
2

0
0

9
/1

0
 f

e
e

 
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
n

 f
e

e
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 +

/-
 1

0
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

s
c
h
e

m
e

 
£

2
9

,3
9

0
 

£
1

8
,4

1
5

 
E

rr
o

rs
 w

e
re

 d
e

te
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 m
e

 

to
 d

o
 m

o
re

 w
o

rk
 t

h
a

n
 w

a
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

w
h

e
n

 s
e

tt
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
e

e
. 

In
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
 I

 h
a
d

 t
o

 w
ri

te
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

le
tt

e
r 

to
 t

h
e

 D
W

P
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
o

k
 u

p
 t

im
e

 

th
a

t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

e
n

v
is

a
g

e
d

 w
h

e
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 f

e
e
 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
0

. 

P
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 c

a
p
it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 
£

7
3

0
 

£
7

3
0

 
n

/a
 

H
R

A
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 

£
2

,8
0

5
 

 

£
1

,4
9

3
 

T
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 

re
g

im
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 

c
la

im
. 

T
h

u
s
 I
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

p
la

c
e

 r
e

lia
n
c
e

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
lo

n
e

. 
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 f

in
a
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

 d
a
ta

 r
e

tu
rn

 
£

4
,0

4
3

 
£

1
,2

9
0

 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
, 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 m
e

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

is
 r

e
tu

rn
 a

s
 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 a

t 
a

ll 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 d

u
e

 

Page 26



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

1
 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 f

e
e

 
2

0
0

9
/1

0
 f

e
e

 
R

e
a

s
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
n

 f
e

e
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 +

/-
 1

0
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 f
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

ill
 i
n

fo
rm

 

th
e

 H
R

A
 s

e
lf
-f

in
a

n
c
in

g
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 

d
e

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e

 

s
e

lf
-f

in
a

n
c
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
y
 

y
e

a
rs

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 I

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
la

c
e

 r
e

lia
n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 h

a
d

 t
o

 d
o

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 

te
s
ti
n

g
. 

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
n

o
n

-d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
tu

rn
 

£
1

,0
0

3
 

£
1

,5
2

1
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 w

e
re

 g
a

in
e

d
 f

ro
m

 p
ri

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 l
in

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 

to
 t

h
a

t 
d

o
n

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 

£
4

7
5

 
£

7
8

0
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 w

e
re

 g
a

in
e

d
 f

ro
m

 p
ri

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 l
in

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 

to
 t

h
a

t 
d

o
n

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 

T
o

ta
l 

£
3

8
,4

4
6

 
£

2
4

,2
2

9
 

 

 T
h

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

d
’s

 F
e

e
 l
e

tt
e

r 
d
a

te
d

 2
9

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
0

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
e

e
 f
o

r 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 w
a

s
 £

3
1

,5
0

0
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t,
 a

s
 

w
a

s
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

, 
I 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

la
c
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

c
la

im
s
 e

x
c
e

p
t 

th
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
; 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
I 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
e

n
c
o

u
n

te
r 

e
rr

o
rs

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 e
n

ta
il 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

w
o

rk
. 

  

Page 27



  ©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

1
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
g

ra
n

t-
p

a
y
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u
d

it
o

rs
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

la
im

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

 

                  

 
 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
 

Page 28



 1

Item  
AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 
26th January 2012 

 
Report of the Deputy Director Corporate Finance, Exchequer & Revenues 

 
Virements Update 2011/12 
 
Purpose 
 
To advise Members of the higher level virements processed during the first half of the 
2011/12 financial year. 
 
Recommendation 
 
That Members note the report & consider whether further information is 
required for any of the virements processed. 
   
Executive Summary 
 
Following a review, Members of the Audit & Governance Committee at the meeting 
held on 31st March 2011 considered changes to Financial Guidance completed in line 
with best practice. The adjustments to virement limits following the review were: 
 

• The Corporate Director – Resources to approve virements up to £50,000 
(previously £40,000) 

 

• Chief Officers & Heads of Service to approve virements up to £30,000 
(previously £25,000) 

 

Members had previously resolved (minute 538 refers) that a quarterly report of 
virements be brought to committee highlighting the virements authorised above the 
previous virement limit.  
 
However, given the relatively low number of virements requested by Chief Officers & 
Heads of Service (or equivalent) which were above the previous limits, together with 
the new virement levels, it was approved at the meeting of the Committee on 26th 
May 2011 that any exceptions over the previous limits (i.e. £25,000) be reported half 
yearly to this Committee. 
 
There were two material virements above the previous virement limits during the first 
half year of 2011/12: 
 

Cost Centre Account £ Reason for Virement Authorised File Ref 

Staffordshire Hoard Planned 
Costs 

26,150DR Establishment of 
budgets for exhibition 
costs together with 
associated income 

D. Director 
Communities, 
Planning & 
Partnerships 

AC1112 
043 

Staffordshire Hoard Expected 
income 

26,150CR 

Contract 
Procurement Costs 

Planned 
Costs 

30,000DR Establishment of 
budget for the cost of 
procurement of the 
new housing 
maintenance contracts 

D. Director 
Housing & 
Health 

AC1112 
052 

Housing Repairs Planned 
Maintenance 

15,000CR 

Housing Repairs Miscellaneous 15,000CR 

Agenda Item 7

Page 29



 2

 
Resource & Legal / Risk Implications 
 
There are no financial, legal or risk implications associated with this report.   
 
 
If Members would like further information or clarification prior to the meeting please 
contact Stefan Garner, Deputy Director Corporate Finance, Exchequer & Revenues 
on ext.242. 
 
 

Background 
papers 

Changes to Financial Guidance, Audit & Governance 
Committee, 31st March 2011 

 Virements Update, Audit & Governance Committee 26th 
May 2011 

 

Page 30



AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
 

26th JANUARY 2012 
 

Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services 
 

INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTERLY REPORT 2011/12 
 
EXEMPT INFORMATION  
 
None 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To report on the outcome of Internal Audit’s review of the internal control, risk 
management and governance framework in the 3rd quarter of 2011/12 - to 
provide members with assurance of the ongoing effective operation of an 
internal audit function and enable any particularly significant issues to be 
brought to the Committee’s attention. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Committee considers the attached quarterly report and raises any 
issues it deems appropriate 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 (as amended) require each local 
authority to publish an Annual Governance Statement (AGS) with its Annual 
Statement of Accounts. The AGS is required to reflect the various 
arrangements within the Authority for providing assurance on the internal 
control, risk management and governance framework within the organisation, 
and their outcomes. 
 
One of the sources of assurance featured in the AGS is the professional 
opinion of the Head of Internal Audit on the outcome of services’ review of the 
governance framework. Professional good practice recommends that this 
opinion be given periodically throughout the year to inform the “annual opinion 
statement”. This opinion is given on a quarterly basis to the Audit & 
Governance Committee.   
 
The Head of Internal Audit Services quarterly opinion statement for October – 
December  2011 (Qtr 3) is set out in the attached document, and the opinion 
is summarised below. 
 
Based on the ongoing work carried out by and on behalf of Internal Audit and 
other sources of information and assurance, my overall opinion of the control 
environment at this time is that “some assurance” can be given. Where 
significant deficiencies in internal control have been formally identified by 
management, Internal Audit or by external audit or other agencies, 

Agenda Item 8

Page 31



management have given assurances that these have been or will be resolved 
in an appropriate manner. Such cases will continue to be monitored. Internal 
Audit’s opinion is one of the sources of assurance for the Annual Governance 
Statement which is statutorily required to be presented with the annual 
Statement of Accounts. 
 
Specific issues: 
 
No specific issues have been highlighted through the work undertaken by 
Internal Audit during 2011/12 (to date). 
 
For easy reference, performance against 2 key performance indicators for the 
service is set out in graphical form in Appendix 1 (% of draft reports issued 
within timeliness target) and Appendix 2 (% of audit recommendations agreed 
by management). The proportion of agreed management actions found to 
have been implemented is also shown graphically in Appendix 3. 
 
RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND  
 
None 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
None 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
 
Angela Struthers, Head of Internal Audit Services 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None   
 
 
APPENDICES       
 
Appendix 1 Percentage of draft reports issued within 15 days 
Appendix 2 Percentage of management actions agreed 
Appendix 2a Management actions agreed by number 
Appendix 3 Proportion of agreed management actions implemented 11/12 

Page 32



INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT/QUARTERLY REPORT – Q3 - 2011/12 

 
1. INTRODUCTION 

 
Internal Audit is an assurance function that primarily provides an independent and 
objective opinion to the organisation on the control environment comprising risk 
management, control and governance by evaluating its effectiveness in achieving the 
organisation’s objectives. It objectively examines, evaluates and reports on the 
adequacy of the control environment as a contribution to the proper, economic, 
efficient and effective use of resources. Every local authority is statutorily required to 
provide for an adequate and effective internal audit function. The Internal Audit 
service provides this function at this Authority. 
 
This brief report aims to ensure that Committee members are kept aware of the 
arrangements operated by the Internal Audit service to monitor the control 
environment within the services and functions of the authority, and the outcome of 
that monitoring. This is to contribute to corporate governance and assurance 
arrangements and ensure compliance with statutory and professional duties, as 
Internal Audit is required to provide periodic reports to “those charged with 
governance”.  
 
2. PERFORMANCE AND PROGRESSION AGAINST AUDIT PLAN 

 
The Internal Audit service aims as one of its main Performance Indicators (PI’s) to 
complete work on at least 90% of applicable planned audits by the end of the 
financial year, producing draft reports on these where possible/necessary. As in 
previous years it is expected that not all 62 planned areas of audit work will remain to 
be delivered for various reasons, eg due to changes within services, delays to 
projects, or reasonable requests to delay from managers due to unexpected 
demands or resource problems eg sickness. The service thus plans to complete 90% 
of those audits that are deliverable in the year.  
 
The Internal Audit service has completed or has underway 40 audit areas of work. Of 
the 52 audits planned to be completed by the end of this quarter, 6 of these have 
been postponed until a later date for agreed service reasons. The Internal Audit 
Service has completed works in additional areas as requested by management.  As 
previously described, the plan has been actively managed to seek to ensure delivery 
of good practice levels over the year.  Areas of audit work include the planned audits 
of systems plus activities that contribute to the overall governance of the authority.   
 
The service also reports quarterly on the percentage of draft reports issued within 15 
working days of the completion of fieldwork. All (100%) of the 5 draft reports issued in 
this quarter of the year were issued within this deadline.  The service has increased 
the performance indicator for the issue of draft reports to 100% for this financial year 
as this was achieved during each quarter of 2010/11.  (see graph at Appendix 1).  
 
The Head of Internal Audit Services is responsible for ensuring that the work of the 
service is of appropriate quality to meet professional standards, and has in place, on 
an ongoing basis, a number of processes to meet this aim. For instance, there is an 
Audit Manual in place to guide auditors in their work, the Head of Internal Audit 
Services carries out independent review of auditors work to ensure professional 
standards are met, the service benchmarks its performance against other such 
services in the region, quality control questionnaires are issued to managers for their 
view on the work of the service, and so on. The service is also subject to review by 
the external auditor, who places reliance on the work of the service. It is considered 

Page 33



that the service continues to ensure professional standards are in place, and indeed 
in its move to risk based auditing is ahead of most other similar audit services in the 
region in adopting emerging good practice. 
 
3. AUDIT REVIEWS COMPLETED QUARTER 3 2011/12 

 
Internal Audit carries out reviews in compliance with its approved annual Audit Plan 
and additional areas where necessary, and reports on these to management in 
accordance with its approved Reporting Protocol. The audits finalised since the 
previous quarterly report were as shown below and detail the number of 
recommendations made and their priority.  
 
        H     M       L       Agreed 

• Treasury Management     -      -   N/A 

• Planning       -      1      1 

• Council Tax      -      6      6 

• Property Contracts     3      2      5 

• Freedom Of Information    10      8     18 

• Payroll       1      4       5 

• Virtual Servers      3     14        3    20 

 
As part of each audit review, recommendations are made where necessary to 
address areas where the Internal Audit service considers controls, or compliance 
with controls, could be improved to help to manage risks to service objectives and 
ensure service objectives are met.  
 
Accordingly a total of 55 new audit recommendations were made in this quarter of 
which 55 (100%) were agreed by management (this is the third main service PI – see 
Appendix 2.  Appendix 2.1 shows the number of recommendations made and 
agreed). Internal Audit is satisfied with the management responses received to the 
recommendations made in this period.  Each audit will be reviewed within the 
specified time scale and the implementation status of the audit recommendations 
reported. 
 
The service revisits areas it has audited around 6 months after agreeing a final report 
on the audit, to test and report to management on the extent to which agreed actions 
have been taken. Work in this quarter to review the level of implementation of 
recommendations previously agreed found that of 11 recommendations due to be 
implemented, 6 (55%) had been implemented or partially implemented in the agreed 
timescale (Appendix 3).  Internal Audit is fairly satisfied with the progress made by 
management to reduce the levels of risk through the year. One high risk 
recommendation has yet to be completed in relation to Emergency Planning and the 
access restriction or destruction of old plans to comply with the Data Protection Act.   
 
4. OVERALL CURRENT INTERNAL AUDIT OPINION 

 
Based on the ongoing work carried out by and on behalf of Internal Audit and other 
sources of information and assurance, my overall opinion of the control environment 
at this time is that “some assurance” can be given. Where significant deficiencies in 
internal control have been formally identified by management, Internal Audit or by 
external audit or other agencies, management have given assurances that these 

Page 34



have been or will be resolved in an appropriate manner. Such cases will continue to 
be monitored. Internal Audit’s opinion is one of the sources of assurance for the 
Annual Governance Statement which is statutorily required to be presented with the 
annual Statement of Accounts.  
 
Specific issues: 
 
There were no specific issues highlighted through the work of Internal Audit in the 
second quarter of the 2011/12 financial year 
 
Angela Struthers, 
Head of Internal Audit Services 
 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



6
0

8
0

1
0
0

Q
1
 2

0
0
9

/1
0

Q
2
 2

0
0
9

/1
0

Q
3
 2

0
0
9

/1
0

Q
4
 2

0
0
9

/1
0

Q
1
 2

0
1
0

/1
1

Q
2
 2

0
1
0

/1
1

Q
3
 2

0
1
0

/1
1

Q
4
 2

0
1
0

/1
1

Q
1
 2

0
1
1

/1
2

Q
2
 2

0
1
1

/1
2

Q
3
 2

0
1
1

/1
2

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
d

ra
ft

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 1
5
 d

a
y
s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

T
A

R
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

M
O

V
IN

G
 A

V
E

R
A

G
E

Page 37



Q
1

2
0
0

9
/1

0
Q

2
2
0
0

9
/1

0
Q

3
2
0
0

9
/1

0
Q

4
2
0
0

9
/1

0
Q

1
2
0
1

0
/1

1
Q

2
2
0
1

0
/1

1
Q

3
2
0
1

0
/1

1
Q

4
2
0
1

0
/1

1
Q

1
2
0
1

1
/1

2
Q

2
2
0
1

1
/1

2
Q

3
2
0
1

1
/1

2

ta
rg

e
t

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

a
c
tu

a
l

8
9

9
9
.4

9
8
.6

9
9

1
0
0

9
8
.7

1
0
0

9
5
.4

9
4
.8

1
0
0

1
0
0

m
o
v
in

g
 a

v
e
ra

g
e

8
9

9
4
.2

9
5
.6

6
6
6
7

9
6
.5

9
9
.2

5
9
9
.0

7
5

9
9
.4

2
5

9
8
.5

2
5

9
7
.2

2
5

9
7
.5

5
9
7
.5

5

8
2

8
4

8
6

8
8

9
0

9
2

9
4

9
6

9
8

1
0
0

1
0
2

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

g
re

e
d

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2

ta
rg

e
t

a
c
tu

a
l

m
o

v
in

g
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

Page 38



0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0

1
4
0

1
6
0

1
8
0

2
0
0

Q
1
 0

9
1
0

Q
2
 0

9
1
0

Q
3
 0

9
1
0

Q
4
 0

9
1
0

Q
1
 1

0
1
1

Q
2
 1

0
1
1

Q
3
 1

0
1
1

Q
4
 1

0
1
1

Q
1
 1

1
1
2

Q
2
 1

1
1
2

Q
3
 1

1
1
2

Q
U
A
R
T
E
R

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S

 A
G

R
E

E
D

 B
Y

 N
U

M
B

E
R

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
.1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

R
E

C
S

 N
O

T
 A

G
R

E
E

D
 L

O
W

R
E

C
S

 N
O

T
 A

G
R

E
E

D
 M

E
D

IU
M

R
E

C
S

 N
O

T
 A

G
R

E
E

D
 H

IG
H

R
E

C
S

 A
G

R
E

E
D

 L
O

W

R
E

C
S

 A
G

R
E

E
D

 M
E

D
IU

M

R
E

C
S

 A
G

R
E

E
D

 H
IG

H

Page 39



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3

P
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
a
g
re

e
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 2

0
1
1
/1

2

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
p
a

rt
ia

lly
 i
m

p
l

n
o

t 
im

p
l

re
s
c
h

e
d
u

le
d

n
o

 l
o

n
g
e

r
re

le
v
a
n
t

no. of agreed actions

o
u

tc
o

m
e
 t

o
 d

a
te

Page 40



AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
 

26th JANUARY 2012 
 

Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services 
 

RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT 2011/12 
 
EXEMPT INFORMATION  
None 
 
PURPOSE 
To report on the Risk Management process and progress to date for the 
current financial year. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the Committee considers this report and raises any issues it deems 
appropriate. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
One of the functions of the Audit & Governance Committee is to monitor the 
effectiveness of the authority’s risk management arrangements, including the 
actions taken to manage risks and to receive regular reports on risk 
management.   
 
Work completed this financial year includes the complete review of the 
Corporate Risk Register.  The Corporate Risk Register is reviewed by 
Corporate Management Team (CMT) on a quarterly basis.  Corporate risks 
have been assigned to relevant members of the Corporate Management 
Team.   
 
Through this regular review, risks may be added or removed from the 
Corporate Risk Register. Three additional risks have been identified as part of 
the latest review and added to the Corporate Risk Register (CPR1112_11/12 
&13).   
 
Work is currently underway to ensure that the operational risk register entries 
are aligned to the corporate risks.  This will also identify areas where 
operational risk registers need to be updated to ensure that operationally, the 
corporate risks are managed.   
 
The Corporate Risk Register is attached for information (Appendix A).   
 
RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
None 
 
LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND  
As identified in the report 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 41



 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
None 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
None 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
Angela Struthers, Head of Internal Audit Services ext 234 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None   
 
APPENDICES       
 
Appendix A  

Page 42



1
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 

c
o

r
p

o
r
a
te

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r
 1

1
1

2
 

 G
e
n

e
r
a
t
e
d

 o
n

:
 1

7
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 

 
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
0
1
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

L
o
s
s
 o
f 
F
u
n
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
S
ta
b
il
it
y
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

S
te
fa
n
 G
a
rn
e
r;
 J
o
h
n
 

W
h
e
a
tl
e
y
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

9
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

M
e
d
iu
m
 t
e
rm
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
  

T
re
a
s
u
ry
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
o
u
tt
u
rn
 &
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il
. 

re
g
u
la
r 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

W
R
IE
P
, 
g
ra
n
tf
in
d
e
r.
 G
ra
n
t 
in
c
o
m
e
 s
o
u
rc
e
d
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
  

V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
 g
ro
u
p
 s
e
t 
u
p
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
  

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
n
t 
a
ll
o
c
a
te
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 f
o
r 
V
F
M
  

D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 b
e
n
c
h
m
a
rk
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 a
n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 c
o
s
ts
/p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
/o
u
tp
u
ts
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
IP
F
A
 b
e
n
c
h
m
a
rk
in
g
, 

re
v
ie
w
in
g
 h
ig
h
 s
p
e
n
d
, 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

b
e
n
c
h
m
a
rk
in
g
 d
a
ta
  

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 s
e
tt
in
g
  

P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
, 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 r
e
g
is
te
r 
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
a
s
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
  

S
C
F
O
G
/N
e
tw
o
rk
in
g
  

A
c
ti
v
e
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
re
fo
rm
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
g
e
n
d
a
  

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
a
s
s
e
ts
 e
g
 M
a
rm
io
n
 H
o
u
s
e
, 
a
g
il
e
 w
o
rk
in
g
 p
ro
je
c
t 
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

6
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

  
L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

C
u
ts
 i
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

Q
u
a
li
ty
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
c
li
n
e
  

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 s
tr
a
in
e
d
  

u
n
c
o
o
rd
in
a
te
d
 c
u
ts
  

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
a
v
in
g
s
 n
o
t 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
  

m
is
s
 o
u
t 
o
n
 f
u
n
d
in
g
  

Page 43



2
 

in
a
b
il
it
y
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
o
n
-g
o
in
g
 c
o
s
ts
  

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 h
e
a
lt
h
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
  

B
u
d
g
e
ts
 e
x
c
e
e
d
e
d
  

m
in
im
u
m
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
  

B
u
d
g
e
ts
 n
o
t 
b
a
la
n
c
e
d
  

P
o
te
n
ti
a
ll
y
 a
c
ti
n
g
 i
ll
e
g
a
ll
y
  

R
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
  

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 

b
u
d
g
e
t 
s
h
o
rt
fa
ll
s
  

fu
n
d
in
g
 g
a
p
s
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 g
ra
n
t 
c
u
ts
  

re
c
e
s
s
io
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
  

fa
il
u
re
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm
e
n
ts
  

fa
il
u
re
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 b
u
d
g
e
ts
  

m
is
s
in
g
 k
e
y
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
  

H
R
A
 r
e
fo
rm
  

N
e
w
 H
o
m
e
s
 B
o
n
u
s
  

S
p
e
n
d
in
g
 r
e
v
ie
w
  

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 f
re
e
z
e
  

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 m
a
x
im
is
e
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
  

R
T
B
's
 o
n
e
 f
o
r 
o
n
e
 r
e
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
 

D
is
a
b
le
d
 F
a
c
il
it
ie
s
 G
ra
n
ts
  

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

 

 Page 44



3
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
0
2
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

R
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

D
a
m
a
g
e
 t
o
 R
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

A
n
ic
a
 G
o
o
d
w
in
; 
T
o
n
y
 

G
o
o
d
w
in
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

9
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 u
s
e
 o
f 
m
u
lt
i 
m
e
d
ia
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
/c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
  

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 s
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
  

C
e
le
b
ra
ti
n
g
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
  

S
ta
te
 o
f 
T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 d
e
b
a
te
  

P
R
 &
 C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
  

T
e
ll
 U
s
 S
c
h
e
m
e
  

T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 L
is
te
n
s
  

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
  

O
m
b
u
d
s
m
e
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
  

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
n
e
w
s
 s
to
ri
e
s
  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
li
v
e
ry
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
  

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

C
o
d
e
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 
 

P
o
li
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
  

T
ra
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
a
ll
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 i
n
 m
e
d
ia
/p
re
s
s
/u
s
e
 o
f 
s
o
c
ia
l 
m
e
d
ia
  

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

6
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

  
L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

e
ro
s
io
n
 i
n
 t
ru
s
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
  

s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
a
il
u
re
  

lo
s
s
 o
f 
in
c
o
m
e
  

in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
w
o
rk
in
g
  

fa
ll
 i
n
 s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
ls
  

lo
s
s
 o
f 
p
u
b
li
c
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
  

c
la
im
s
 i
n
 t
ri
b
u
n
a
l/
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
li
a
b
il
it
y
  

lo
s
s
 o
f 
p
e
e
r 
g
ro
u
p
 c
re
d
ib
il
it
y
  

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 m
a
tc
h
 s
o
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 p
o
li
ti
c
a
l 
e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
s
  

fa
il
u
re
 t
o
 a
c
t 
o
n
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
  

c
ri
s
is
 a
n
d
 m
a
jo
r 
in
c
id
e
n
t 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
fa
il
u
re
s
  

fa
il
u
re
 t
o
 d
e
li
v
e
r 
m
in
im
u
m
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
  

T
h
ir
d
 p
a
rt
y
 s
u
p
p
ly
 c
h
a
in
 f
a
il
u
re
  

n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
li
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
  

u
n
e
th
ic
a
l 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 b
y
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
/m
e
m
b
e
rs
  

Page 45



4
 

s
e
c
u
ri
ty
 b
re
a
c
h
e
s
 b
y
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
/m
e
m
b
e
rs
  

p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 b
y
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
/m
e
m
b
e
rs
  

m
is
u
s
e
 o
f 
s
o
c
ia
l 
m
e
d
ia
 b
y
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
/m
e
m
b
e
rs
  

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

 

 Page 46



5
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
0
3
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 F
a
il
u
re
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
ie
s
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

Ja
n
e
 H
a
c
k
e
tt
; 
Jo
h
n
 

W
h
e
a
tl
e
y
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

9
 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
  

A
u
d
it
 &
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
  

A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
 

W
h
is
tl
e
b
lo
w
in
g
 P
o
li
c
y
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
te
r 
F
ra
u
d
 a
n
d
 C
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
  

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
5
1
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
li
ty
 a
n
d
 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
  

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
  

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
  

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
  

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
  

C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
p
o
li
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
  

L
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 t
ra
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
n
d
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
  

C
o
n
ti
n
u
a
l 
C
P
D
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
tr
a
in
in
g
  

R
e
g
u
la
r 
le
g
a
l 
u
p
d
a
te
s
  

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
m
e
m
b
e
r 
tr
a
in
in
g
 p
la
n
  

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
e
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 s
o
lu
ti
o
n
  

N
e
t 
C
o
n
s
e
n
t 
fo
r 
p
o
li
c
y
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
p
ta
n
c
e
  

In
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 p
o
li
c
ie
s
  

T
U
L
G
  

O
b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
a
n
d
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 A
c
t 
 

P
D
R
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
  

E
le
c
to
ra
l 
P
ro
c
e
s
s
  

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
, 
C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
  

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
  

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

4
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

  
L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
li
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 l
e
g
a
l 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
  

fr
a
u
d
  

p
o
o
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
  

d
a
m
a
g
e
 t
o
 r
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
  

Page 47



6
 

p
ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
, 
fi
n
e
s
  

d
e
a
th
 o
r 
in
ju
ry
 t
o
 p
u
b
li
c
 a
n
d
/o
r 
s
ta
ff
  

a
u
d
it
 c
ri
ti
c
is
m
  

p
o
o
r 
in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
  

le
g
a
l 
c
h
a
ll
e
n
g
e
  

U
lt
ra
 v
ir
e
s
  

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 d
e
m
a
n
d
  

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 

L
a
c
k
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
  

la
c
k
 o
f 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
te
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
  

la
c
k
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
n
d
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
  

fa
il
u
re
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
  

N
o
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
  

L
a
c
k
 o
f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
il
it
y
  

N
o
n
 c
o
m
p
li
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
  

fr
a
u
d
  

P
o
o
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
  

fa
il
u
re
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 o
r 
b
e
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
le
g
a
l 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
ie
s
/c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
  

la
c
k
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
  

lo
s
s
 o
f 
k
e
y
 s
ta
ff
  

in
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
in
g
  

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 p
o
li
ti
c
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
 

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

L
o
c
a
li
s
m
 A
c
t,
 W
e
lf
a
re
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
re
fo
rm
, 
 

 Page 48



7
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
0
4
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 W
o
rk
in
g
 a
n
d
 S
u
p
p
ly
 C
h
a
in
 C
h
a
ll
e
n
g
e
s
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

F
a
il
u
re
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
, 
s
h
a
re
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 o
r 
s
u
p
p
ly
 c
h
a
in
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

A
n
d
re
w
 B
a
rr
a
tt
; 
R
o
b
 

M
it
c
h
e
ll
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

9
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 P
o
li
c
y
 a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
o
li
c
y
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
  

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
, 
e
g
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
, 
s
h
a
re
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
ts
  

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t/
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 p
la
n
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
  

R
is
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
  

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
s
o
m
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
  

T
B
C
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 G
ro
u
p
  

A
d
e
q
u
a
te
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
  

A
d
h
e
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 r
e
g
is
te
r 
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

4
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

  
L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 n
o
t 
d
e
li
v
e
re
d
  

D
a
m
a
g
e
 t
o
 r
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
  

L
o
s
s
 o
f 
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
, 
in
te
ll
e
c
tu
a
l 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
a
s
s
e
ts
  

L
o
s
s
 o
f 
q
u
a
li
ty
 s
e
rv
ic
e
  

C
ri
ti
c
is
m
 f
ro
m
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
/a
s
s
e
s
s
o
rs
  

C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
d
is
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
  

L
a
c
k
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
  

W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 o
p
p
o
s
it
io
n
  

H
ig
h
 e
x
it
 c
o
s
ts
  

C
o
s
ts
 n
o
t 
re
d
u
c
e
d
  

E
ff
ic
ie
n
c
ie
s
 n
o
t 
g
a
in
e
d
  

W
a
s
te
 n
o
t 
e
li
m
in
a
te
d
  

R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
t 
 

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
li
v
e
ry
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
s
  

P
a
rt
n
e
r 
h
a
s
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
fa
il
u
re
  

S
u
p
p
li
e
r 
in
c
id
e
n
t 
e
g
 d
a
ta
 l
o
s
s
, 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
li
v
e
ry
 c
o
ll
a
p
s
e
s
 d
u
ri
n
g
 w
id
e
 s
p
re
a
d
 m
a
jo
r 
in
c
id
e
n
t 
 

T
h
ir
d
 p
a
rt
y
 s
u
p
p
ly
 c
h
a
in
 f
a
il
u
re
  

P
a
rt
n
e
r 
u
n
d
e
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
s
  

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
th
ir
d
 p
a
rt
ie
s
  

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 s
e
t 
a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
tu
a
l 
c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 t
a
rg
e
ts
  

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 g
e
t 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
  

Page 49



8
 

S
ta
ff
 t
u
rn
o
v
e
r 
in
c
re
a
s
e
s
  

P
o
o
r,
 i
n
c
o
m
p
le
te
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
 

S
c
o
p
e
 o
f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
o
 n
a
rr
o
w
/t
o
o
 b
ro
a
d
  

b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 n
o
t 
re
a
li
s
e
d
  

P
o
li
ti
c
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
p
o
li
c
y
  

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 -
 w
a
s
te
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 &
 s
a
fe
ty
, 
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 B
u
il
d
in
g
 C
o
n
tr
o
l,
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
, 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 R
e
p
a
ir
s
, 
IT
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
s
k
  

 Page 50



9
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
0
5
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 &
 C
ri
s
is
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 T
h
re
a
ts
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 a
n
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
o
r 
in
te
rn
a
l 
e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
/d
is
a
s
te
r 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

A
n
d
re
w
 B
a
rr
a
tt
; 
N
ic
k
i 

B
u
rt
o
n
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

9
 

E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 P
la
n
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
  

E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 t
ra
in
in
g
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
t 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 l
e
v
e
ls
  

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 P
la
n
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
  

In
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 c
o
v
e
r 
in
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 c
o
v
e
r 
e
x
p
o
s
u
re
 t
o
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
lo
s
s
. 
 

A
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

in
tr
a
n
e
t 
 

E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
ie
s
 a
d
v
ic
e
 a
v
a
il
a
b
le
 o
n
 w
e
b
s
it
e
  

B
u
il
d
in
g
- 
fi
re
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
e
s
te
d
 o
n
 a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
b
a
s
is
  

A
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 o
n
 a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
b
a
s
is
. 
 

IT
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 p
la
n
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
e
s
te
d
 o
n
 a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
b
a
s
is
  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
a
n
a
ly
s
is
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 t
o
 r
a
n
k
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 p
la
n
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
  

A
ll
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 t
e
s
te
d
 o
n
 a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
b
a
s
is
  

E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 p
la
n
 t
e
s
te
d
 o
n
 a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
b
a
s
is
  

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 G
ro
u
p
  

M
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 o
f 
S
ta
ff
o
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
C
U
 &
 R
e
s
il
ie
n
c
e
 F
o
ru
m
  

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 /
IC
T
 t
o
o
ls
/ 
in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 e
g
 m
o
b
il
e
 p
h
o
n
e
s
, 
la
p
to
p
s
  

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

4
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

  
L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 n
o
t 
d
e
li
v
e
re
d
  

D
a
m
a
g
e
 t
o
 r
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
  

C
iv
il
 C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 A
c
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 n
o
t 
m
e
t 
 

D
e
a
th
  

D
e
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
  

D
a
m
a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 

L
a
c
k
 o
f 
in
te
g
ra
te
d
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 m
a
k
in
g
 i
t 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 r
e
a
c
t 
q
u
ic
k
ly
 t
o
 a
 d
is
a
s
te
r 
a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 C
iv
il
 C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 A
c
t.
  

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 t
e
s
t 
p
la
n
s
  

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 t
ra
in
in
g
  

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

 

 Page 51



1
0
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
0
6
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 p
la
n
 a
n
d
 a
d
a
p
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

S
te
fa
n
 G
a
rn
e
r;
 R
o
b
 

M
it
c
h
e
ll
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

6
 

L
in

k
 t

o
 C

P
R
1
1
1
2
_
0
1
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
ri
o
ri
ty
  

K
e
e
p
 u
p
 t
o
 d
a
te
 w
it
h
 c
o
m
m
s
 f
ro
m
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
 

A
d
a
p
t 
to
 d
o
w
n
tu
rn
 i
n
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 -
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
d
v
ic
e
 N
e
tw
o
rk
 

(T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
C
A
N
) 
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 B
u
ll
e
ti
n
 d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
- 
s
h
o
w
s
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
  

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 a
n
d
 l
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
  

T
h
in
k
 L
o
c
a
l 
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
  

S
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
  

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 e
x
p
lo
re
d
  

M
e
d
iu
m
 t
e
rm
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
  

R
e
g
u
la
r 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 p
la
n
s
  

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
  

L
E
P
  

C
o
re
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
  

L
o
c
a
l 
In
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 
P
la
n
  

L
o
c
a
li
s
m
 B
il
l 
p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
  

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

3
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

2
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

1
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

  
L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 n
o
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
  

N
o
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 a
id
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 a
n
d
 g
ro
w
th
  

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 p
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 d
e
c
li
n
e
s
  

D
e
tr
im
e
n
ta
l 
e
ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 m
a
rk
e
t 
 

P
e
o
p
le
 l
e
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
  

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 f
o
r 
s
o
c
ia
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g
  

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 i
n
c
o
m
e
  

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 c
o
s
ts
 t
o
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 d
u
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 d
e
m
a
n
d
  

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
  

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
  

S
u
d
d
e
n
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
o
w
n
tu
rn
 a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
, 
jo
b
s
, 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 e
tc
  

Page 52



1
1
 

C
o
ll
a
p
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 m
a
rk
e
t 
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
/g
ra
n
ts
  

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
 

L
o
s
s
 o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
r 
in
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io
n
  

R
a
p
id
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
  

U
n
d
e
r 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t/
in
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 
 

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

 

 Page 53



1
2
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
0
7
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

D
a
ta
 L
o
s
s
 &
 P
ri
v
a
c
y
 I
n
c
id
e
n
ts
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 s
e
c
u
re
 d
a
ta
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

N
ic
k
i 
B
u
rt
o
n
; 
Jo
h
n
 

W
h
e
a
tl
e
y
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

1
2
 

N
e
tw
o
rk
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty
  

P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty
  

S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 P
o
li
c
y
, 
In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 M
a
n
u
a
l 
 

D
a
ta
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 c
o
m
p
li
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
  

G
C
S
X
  

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
  

E
s
ta
b
li
s
h
e
d
 p
ro
to
c
o
ls
  

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

9
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

4
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

  
L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

F
in
e
  

R
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
  

P
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
ri
s
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 

P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
h
a
rm
 t
o
 s
ta
ff
  

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
li
c
 i
f 
th
e
ir
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 l
o
s
t/
s
to
le
n
  

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 

In
s
e
c
u
re
 I
T
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
 

H
u
m
a
n
 e
rr
o
r 
 

L
o
s
s
  

T
h
e
ft
  

E
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
fa
il
u
re
  

H
a
c
k
in
g
  

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

 

 Page 54



1
3
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
0
8
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

L
o
s
s
 o
f 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
o
h
e
s
io
n
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
o
h
e
s
io
n
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

R
o
b
 B
a
rn
e
s
; 
R
o
b
 M
it
c
h
e
ll
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

4
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 f
ro
n
t 
li
n
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

L
o
c
a
li
ty
 w
o
rk
in
g
  

A
S
B
 P
o
li
c
y
  

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
  

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
In
c
lu
s
io
n
 P
o
li
c
y
  

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

S
tr
o
n
g
e
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 G
ro
u
p
  

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d
a
ta
b
a
s
e
  

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
 e
n
g
a
g
in
g
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
  

D
a
ta
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
ll
ig
e
n
c
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
  

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
o
h
e
s
io
n
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
  

C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 b
u
il
d
in
g
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 &
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
  

Im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 u
s
e
d
  

H
o
ri
z
o
n
 s
c
a
n
n
in
g
 B
ig
 S
o
c
ie
ty
/L
o
c
a
li
s
m
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
 

S
tr
o
n
g
e
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
  

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 G
ro
u
p
  

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
A
S
B
 h
u
b
  

L
in
k
s
 w
it
h
 P
o
li
c
e
  

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
o
h
e
s
io
n
 A
u
d
it
  

T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
  

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
  

T
o
ta
l 
P
la
c
e
  

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

4
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

1
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

1
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

  
L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

L
o
n
g
 t
e
rm
 c
o
s
ts
  

N
o
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
/u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 u
s
e
rs
 n
e
e
d
s
  

In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 d
is
o
rd
e
r 
 

P
o
o
r 
u
s
e
 o
f 
fu
n
d
in
g
  

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 t
e
n
s
io
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
  

N
o
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t/
o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 v
is
io
n
  

L
o
w
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
o
h
e
s
io
n
  

F
e
a
r 
o
f 
p
e
rc
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
ri
m
e
  

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
d
e
m
a
n
d
  

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
it
h
d
ra
w
n
  

Page 55



1
4
 

B
ig
 S
o
c
ie
ty
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
ta
k
e
 o
ff
  

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 f
ra
g
m
e
n
te
d
  

In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 A
S
B
  

In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
  

L
a
c
k
 o
f 
in
te
re
s
t 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
li
c
  

P
o
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
  

P
o
o
r 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 a
t 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
 

L
im
it
e
d
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
g
o
o
d
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
  

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

 

 Page 56



1
5
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
0
9
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 C
h
a
ll
e
n
g
e
s
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 c
h
a
ll
e
n
g
e
s
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

A
n
ic
a
 G
o
o
d
w
in
; 
T
o
n
y
 

G
o
o
d
w
in
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

9
 

T
ra
n
s
fo
rm
in
g
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
  

R
e
g
u
la
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
  

W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 a
n
d
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
io
n
 p
la
n
n
in
g
  

C
o
re
 b
ri
e
f 
 

S
ta
ff
 A
G
M
  

P
D
R
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 s
k
il
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
  

H
R
 p
o
li
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
  

P
o
s
t 
e
n
tr
y
 t
ra
in
in
g
 t
o
 q
u
a
li
fy
 s
ta
ff
 i
n
 k
e
y
 a
re
a
s
  

A
b
s
e
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
o
li
c
y
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
s
h
ie
ld
 a
n
d
 o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
  

M
a
rk
e
t 
s
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
t 
p
o
li
c
y
 f
o
r 
e
it
h
e
r 
re
te
n
ti
o
n
 o
r 
re
c
ru
it
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 s
k
il
ls
  

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
 c
a
p
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
  

R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 w
it
h
 T
ra
d
e
 U
n
io
n
s
 (
T
U
L
G
) 
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
ri
s
k
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
re
d
u
c
e
d
 s
ta
ff
in
g
  

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
  

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

4
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

  
L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

S
tr
a
in
 o
n
 r
e
m
a
in
in
g
 s
ta
ff
  

R
is
k
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
  

B
u
d
g
e
t 
m
is
a
li
g
n
m
e
n
t 
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 f
ra
u
d
  

W
ro
n
g
 m
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 s
e
n
t 
o
u
t 
 

P
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
in
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
tr
ib
u
n
a
l 
c
a
s
e
s
  

in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
g
ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 f
ro
m
 s
ta
ff
  

in
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 a
b
s
e
n
te
e
is
m
  

In
a
b
il
it
y
 t
o
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
g
e
n
d
a
  

in
a
b
il
it
y
 t
o
 a
li
g
n
 s
k
il
l 
le
v
e
ls
 t
o
 n
e
w
 w
o
rk
in
g
 m
e
th
o
d
s
  

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 

S
ta
ff
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 o
v
e
rl
o
a
d
e
d
  

L
o
w
 m
o
ra
le
 h
a
s
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 
u
n
re
s
t 
 

R
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
ie
s
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
fu
tu
re
 c
o
s
ts
  

Page 57



1
6
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
  

S
m
a
ll
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 w
it
h
 s
p
e
c
ia
li
s
e
d
 s
ta
ff
  

S
ic
k
n
e
s
s
 l
e
v
e
ls
 r
e
m
a
in
 t
o
o
 h
ig
h
 l
e
a
v
in
g
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 s
k
il
ls
 g
a
p
s
  

P
a
y
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 b
e
lo
w
 m
a
rk
e
t 
c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
s
k
il
ls
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
  

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

 

 Page 58



1
7
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
1
0
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 S
a
fe
ty
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 S
a
fe
ty
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

A
n
d
re
w
 B
a
rr
a
tt
; 
A
n
ic
a
 

G
o
o
d
w
in
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

1
2
 

P
o
li
c
ie
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
  

T
ra
in
in
g
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
  

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 g
ro
u
p
s
  

R
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
  

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
  

P
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
s
a
fe
ty
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
d
  

L
o
n
e
 w
o
rk
in
g
 p
o
li
c
y
 a
n
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
  

P
V
P
 r
e
g
is
te
r 
 

F
ir
e
 a
la
rm
 t
e
s
ts
 a
n
d
 e
v
a
c
u
a
ti
o
n
 t
e
s
ts
  

R
e
g
u
la
r 
u
p
d
a
te
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w
it
h
 H
&
S
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
n
d
 A
C
E
  

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

6
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

4
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

  
L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 m
a
n
s
la
u
g
h
te
r 
 

F
in
e
s
  

N
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 p
u
b
li
c
it
y
  

in
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 c
la
im
s
  

d
e
a
th
/i
n
ju
ry
  

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 

N
o
n
-c
o
m
p
li
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
  

la
c
k
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
  

s
h
o
rt
 c
u
ts
/ 
p
o
o
r 
w
o
rk
in
g
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
  

P
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
s
a
fe
ty
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
n
o
t 
u
s
e
d
  

ri
s
k
s
 n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 o
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
  

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
/t
e
s
ts
 n
o
t 
c
o
m
p
le
te
d
  

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

re
g
u
la
r 
u
p
d
a
te
s
 b
y
 A
G
 w
it
h
 J
H
 a
n
d
 S
L
  

U
p
d
a
te
s
 t
o
 C
M
T
  

 Page 59



1
8
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
1
1
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 C
h
a
n
g
e
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

N
ic
k
i 
B
u
rt
o
n
; 
A
n
ic
a
 

G
o
o
d
w
in
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

4
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 P
la
n
  

P
o
o
l 
o
f 
tr
a
in
e
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
  

S
tr
u
c
tu
re
d
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
  

D
e
d
ic
a
te
d
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
  

S
tr
o
n
g
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
d
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
re
a
li
s
a
ti
o
n
  

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

4
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

2
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

2
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

R
e
tu
rn
 o
n
 i
n
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 
n
o
t 
m
a
d
e
  

R
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
  

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
g
il
e
 w
o
rk
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 

S
a
v
in
g
s
 a
re
 n
o
t 
m
a
d
e
  

B
u
d
g
e
t 
n
o
t 
b
a
la
n
c
e
d
  

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 

W
e
a
k
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

W
e
a
k
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
  

N
o
 e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
  

In
s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 s
k
il
ls
 a
n
d
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
  

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 r
e
ta
in
 s
ta
ff
  

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

T
ra
n
s
fo
rm
in
g
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
, 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 R
e
v
ie
w
, 
H
e
a
lt
h
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
  

 Page 60



1
9
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
1
2
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C
h
il
d
re
n
 &
 V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 A
d
u
lt
s
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

F
a
il
u
re
 t
o
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 c
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 a
d
u
lt
s
  

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

Ja
n
e
 H
a
c
k
e
tt
; 
R
o
b
 

M
it
c
h
e
ll
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

9
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 p
o
li
c
y
 a
d
o
p
te
d
  

C
le
a
r 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
a
li
n
g
 w
it
h
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
  

A
n
n
u
a
l 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
1
 a
u
d
it
  

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
il
it
y
 i
n
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
/r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
  

S
e
n
io
r 
le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
  

P
o
li
c
y
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 w
it
h
 t
ra
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
ta
ff
  

S
a
fe
 r
e
c
ru
it
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
  

S
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 o
f 
s
ta
ff
, 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
rs
 a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
  

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

6
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

D
e
a
th
, 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
 i
n
ju
ry
  

L
e
g
a
l 
c
h
a
ll
e
n
g
e
 f
o
r 
la
c
k
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
li
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
  

L
o
s
s
 o
f 
re
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
  

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
c
o
s
ts
 o
f 
re
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 i
n
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 c
la
im
s
  

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 

N
o
n
-c
o
m
p
li
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
  

L
a
c
k
 o
f 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
o
li
c
y
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
  

L
o
w
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 a
m
o
n
g
s
t 
s
ta
ff
  

L
a
c
k
 o
f 
jo
in
e
d
 u
p
 c
a
s
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

C
a
s
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 s
h
a
re
 d
a
ta
 o
r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 r
is
k
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 n
o
t 
d
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

la
c
k
 o
f 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

O
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
's
 n
o
t 
d
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
  

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

 

 Page 61



2
0
 

 R
is
k
 C
o
d
e
 

C
P
R
1
1
1
2
_
1
3
 

R
is
k
 T
it
le
 

G
o
lf
 C
o
u
rs
e
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
ta
tu
s
 

 

D
e
s
c
r
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

 F
a
il
u
re
 o
f 
th
e
 G
o
lf
 C
o
u
rs
e
 

A
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 T
o
 

T
o
n
y
 G
o
o
d
w
in
; 
Jo
h
n
 

W
h
e
a
tl
e
y
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

R
is
k
 T
r
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 M
a
tr
ix
 

 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

1
2
 

P
ro
fi
li
n
g
 a
n
d
 s
c
h
e
d
u
li
n
g
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 r
e
n
ta
l 
p
a
y
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 f
u
tu
re
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
  

R
e
g
u
la
r 
u
p
d
a
te
s
 o
n
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
ta
b
il
it
y
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
r 
w
it
h
 e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 S
c
o
r
e
 

6
 

G
r
o
s
s
 S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

3
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
S
e
v
e
r
it
y
 

2
 

G
r
o
s
s
 L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

4
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t 
L
ik
e
li
h
o
o
d
 

3
 

G
r
o
s
s
 R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

D
a
te
 

  
L
a
s
t 
R
is
k
 R
e
v
ie
w
 D
a
te
 
1
6
-J
a
n
-2
0
1
2
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

R
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
  

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
c
o
s
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
  

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
  

F
a
il
u
re
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
  

C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
t 
 

N
o
n
-c
o
m
p
li
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
  

V
u
ln
e
r
a
b
il
it
ie
s
/
c
a
u
s
e
s
 
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
b
il
it
y
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
r 
 

R
is
k
 N
o
te
s
 

 

 Page 62



2
1
 

  Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	4 Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000
	5 Annual Audit Letter Audit 2010/11
	6 Certification of Claims and Returns - Annual Report Audit 2010/11
	7 Virements Update 2011/12
	8 Internal Audit Quarterly Report 2011/12
	Committee Report for Internal Audit Quarterly Report 201112 enc. 2

	9 Risk Management Report 2011/12
	Risk Management Report 201112 enc. 2


